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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Development SeI'VICeS

MEMORANDUM NO.  16-470

DATE: October 11, 2016
TO: Dennis Beach, City Manager
VIA: Robin M. Bird, Director of Development Services
Jennifer Gomez, Assistant Director of Development Services 7)9/)

FROM: Karen Friedman, Principal Pianner \(»e}\&

SUBJECT: Changes to an Ordinance amending §113.39 and §113.40, related to Temporary
Holiday Sales of Christmas Trees
October 25, 2016 City Commission Hearing

At the October 10, 2016 City Commission, a motion was passed to modify the ordinance amending
§113.39 and §113.40, related to Temporary Holiday Sales of Christmas Trees.

The specific modification to §113.40.B.3 is shown below:

FROM: From five days preceding Thanksgiving Day through December 26",
TO: From the Saturday preceding Thanksgiving Day through December 26™.

The requested modification required an additional change to §113.39 as follows:

FROM: 175-003 *  Christmas, 30 37 days maximum 121.55
TO: 175-003 *  Christmas, 30 38 days maximum 121.55

The ordinance has been modified accordingly.
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